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DATE: July 19, 2023
TO: Alisa Pike, Procyrement Coordinator, 352-754-4020
FROM: Ernik van de Brfogaard, Projects Coordinator-352-754-4096
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award, RFP No. 23-R00030)

Project Name: Public Safety Training Facility
Estimated Project Cost: $50,000,000.00

In accordance with the Hernando County Ordinance and Purchasing and Contracts Department Policies and

Procedures Manual, a Professional Setvices Review Committee for the above referenced project and solicitation has

completed oral Interviews with the four pre-selected design firms. Upon completion and scoring the review, the

committee recommends award to KMF Architects.

Reference checks are satisfactory: X YES 0 NO

If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

Recommend award as responsive and responsible Architect/Engineer X YES O NO

If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

Request Next Professional? O YES X NO

Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include your basis for
determining that pricing is fair and reasonable, and that the Bidder has the ability and resources to perform in

accordance with the bid terms, conditions and scope.

Provide the funding information: Fund Dept

Date: 7/ ; 2‘0&5

Recommendation Approved By:

Department Director/Manager





